Source - “Prince William: A Past to Preserve” by the Prince William County Historical
Commission
Historic Name: E. E. Meredith House
Date or Period: ca. 1890
Original Use: Residence
Vicinity: Manassas
“ Built around the turn of the century by John A. Cannon, a skilled Manassas builder, this
two story home has a metal — covered hip roof. It is believed to have been a replica of Tudor
Hall, a stylish, late-eighteenth-century mansion once located on the outskirts of Manassas. Elisha
E. Meredith, the home’s first owner, was the county prosecuting attorney from 1876 to 1883, a
state senator from 1883 to 1887, and a U. S. representative from 1891 to 1898.



